

Dr Prasad Kalakala Medical Degree MBBS, MRCPsych. **Consultant Psychiatrist**

GMC Registration: 6049599

Dr Prasad Kalakala is a Consultant Psychiatrist, with specialism in Old Age Psychiatry. He gained his Bachelor of Medicine and Surgery from the University of NTR health sciences India. He is a Lead Consultant for Urgent care services in Wigan, Greater Manchester Mental Health Trust and has experience of working as Forensic medical examiner for Lancashire.

Dr Kalakala is a Section 12 Approved Clinician under the Mental Health Act 1983, and a DOLS Medical Assessor.

Dr Kalakala is a member of the Royal College for Psychiatrists, and holds a CCT in Older Adult Psychiatry.

AREAS OF SPECIALISM

- Personality Disorder
- Psychoses / Mood Disorders
- Violence / Self Harm / Suicide
- Mental Disorders/Brain Injury
- Psychiatric Care
- Substance Misuse
- Post-Traumatic Stress Disorder
- Psychiatric Assessment
- Psychiatric Disorders
- Psychosomatic Disorders
- Anxiety / Depressive Disorders
- Delirium
- Dementias
- Reports for employment tribunals

PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS

2009 MRCPsych

1996 Medical Degree (MBBS)

NTR University of Health Sciences, INDIA

HIGHER SPECIALIST TRAINING

Yorkshire Higher Training Scheme in Psychiatry

Specialist interest session:

ST4: Geriatric medicine

ST5: Neurology

ST6: Liaison Psychiatry



WORK HISTORY

INSTITUTION	PERIOD / DURATION
North West Boroughs Foundation Health Care Trust	2-10-2013
Bradford District Care Trust	3-10-2012 to 2-10-2013
Bradford District Care Trust	3-10-2011 to 2-10-2012
South west Yorkshire trust	02-02-2011 to 2-10-2011
Lancashire care NHS trust	1-12-2008 to 2-02-2011
Lancashire care NHS trust	1-05-2010 to 31-07-2010 (3months)
Guild Lodge Preston	2-08-2007to 30-11-2008
Lancashire care NHS trust	05-05-2004 to 01-08-2007
Royal Blackburn Hospital	5-05-2004 to 1-02-2005
Spandana psychiatry Hospital	5-01-2002 to 4-07-2002
Safe Hospital INDIA	5-01-2000 to 4-01-2002
Safe Hospital INDIA	4-01-1997 to 4-01-2000
MGM Hospital India	23-6-1996 to 22-07-1997
	North West Boroughs Foundation Health Care Trust Bradford District Care Trust Bradford District Care Trust South west Yorkshire trust Lancashire care NHS trust Cuild Lodge Preston Lancashire care NHS trust Royal Blackburn Hospital Spandana psychiatry Hospital Safe Hospital INDIA Safe Hospital INDIA

Psychiatry SHO rotation: Lancashire Care NHS Trust

SHO –Old Age psychiatry	Chorley District Hospital	7-02-2007 to 1-08-2007
SHO –CAMHS	Shaw brook House Leyland	3-08-2006 to 6-02-2007
SHO –General Adult	Royal Blackburn Hospital	8-02-2006 to 2-08-2006
SHO –General Adult	Royal Blackburn Hospital	4-08-2005 to 7-02-2006
SHO –General Adult	Blackpool Victoria Hospital	2-02-2005 to 3-08-2005